

Bangor July 1, 1863.
John L. Hodson
Adjt General
Dear Sir

I see
by a recent order, that a
detail is to be made from
the Maine Heavy Artillery
to Garrison Fort Knox -
Lt. M. M. Fuller of that
regiment, now here on re-
cruiting service, desires
to be transferred to that
position - The fact that
the company in which he
is recruiting is not full and
not yet organized might make
it advisable that he be thus
transferred - In my judg-
ment the selection would
be judicious, and to me

personally would be very
gratifying -

most Respectfully
Yours Obly, &c.

G. B. Morison -

July 1 1863

G. B. Morison
Bangor